OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

June 10,2025 - 7:00 PM

Meeting at Oxford City Hall - 110 W. Clark Street, Oxford, GA

Opening — Jonathan Eady, Chair

*Minutes — Please consider for approval the minutes from the May 13, 2025 Planning
Commission meeting.

*801 Emory Street: Mr. Tulio Pineda will be presenting a Development Permit
Application for work at the tennis courts at the corner of Moore and Haygood Streets.
The work there will encompass the demolition of a practice wall, which is being replaced
by a new fence, the installation of sunshades between the courts, and the moving on an
existing shed between the two groups of courts.

Other Business:

Adjournment
*Attachments
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the

facilities are required to contact City Hall at 770-786-7004 promptly to allow the City to make reasonable
accommodations for those persons.

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Mary Glenn Landt, Vice-
Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Mike McQuaide, Dave Huber, and Troy Willis.




OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

DRAFT
Minutes May 13, 2025

The meeting was held at the Oxford City Hall — 110 W Clark Street, Oxford, GA 30054

MEMBERS: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Mary Glenn Landt, Vice-Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Mike McQuaide,
Dave Huber, and Troy Willis

STAFF: Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator

GUESTS: Mr. Giovanni di Capo was present to discuss a Development Permit Application for 107 Oxford North
Road.

OPENING: At 6:59 PM, Mr. Eady called the meeting to order.

MINUTES: The minutes from the March 11, 2025 meeting of the Planning Commission were reviewed, and the
correction of a typographical error was suggested. There was a motion from Ms. Landt to approve the minutes
with the suggested edit and a second of the motion by Ms. Carson. The vote to approve the minutes was 6 yes
and 0 no.

107 Oxford North Road: Mr. Giovanni di Capo presented a Development Permit Application for the
construction of a single-family home. The DPA will be corrected to indicate the setbacks of 15 feet for the side
and 30 feet for the rear. During the design review discussion, it was agreed that the plans for the home met
the design criteria requirements of the code. Further, with the design indicating a side entrance for the
garage, the home meets the parking design criteria. Mr. di Capo indicated he plans to exceed any possible
requirement for tree canopy preservation.

Ms. Landt made a motion to approve the Development Permit Application with the understanding that the
home design will ultimately be “flipped” from the drawing as presented; there was a second of the motion by
Ms. Carson. The vote to approve the motion was 6 yes, 0 no. Mr. Andrew was authorized to amend the DPA
to reflect these changes to the setbacks and to ensure the building plans were correctly oriented as discussed.

Review of Possible Planning Issues with Oxford College: Mr. Andrew reviewed recent discussions with Emory
College and various projects they are considering.

Other Business: No other business came before the Commission.
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Eady adjourned the meeting at 7:28 PM.

Submitted by:

Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator

Page1of1



(”’574
BIRIHPLACE 1 LA0ORY L) m«y)

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

This is NOT a Building Permit but, is a requirement for an application to the City of Oxford Building Inspector for the
appropriate required Building Permit. All items must be completed, or marked N/A. See the attached Checklist. The
completed form must be submitted 10 days before the next meeting of the Planning Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Applicant: Oxford College Date of Application: 3/06/25

Address of Applicant: 801 Emory Street Oxford GA 30054

Telephone # (s) of Applicant: 470-543-2028

Address / Subdivision / Lot# / Parcel#(s) where the proposed work will occur (list all): 204 W. Moore St. Oxford GA 30054
X009000000009000

Owner of above location(s): _Emory University
Name of General Contractor (if different from Applicant): ‘Winter Construction

Type of work: _ New building __Addition X Alteration __Renovation __Repair __ Moving
__Land Disturbance X Demolition X Other

Type of dwelling: N/A__Single Family _ Multi-family __Included Apartment Number of units: _

Briefly describe the proposed work: Proposed work includes the installations of 3 hip roofed fabric shade structures, the

relocation of a prefabricated wooden shed, the demolition of the existing concrete practice wall and replacement with

chainlink fencing to match the existing.

Does the proposed work change the footprint (ground outline) of any existing structures? __ YES X_NO
Does the proposed work add a structure(s)? X _YES __ NO
List additions to: Heated Sq.ft. NA ~ Unheated Sq.ft.1400 s.f.  Garage Sq.ft. N/A New Sq.ft.1400 s.f.

Is the above lot in the Special Flood Hazard Area on FEMA’s Flood Insurance Rate Map? _ Yes X No
(Map available from City Clerk)

ZONING DISTRICT (the setback requirements and the zoning map are available from the City Clerk)

Zoning District Institutional Campus
Setback Requirements:

Front setback 20 ft. Side setback 15 fi. Rear setback 30 ft.
Minimum required lot width at building line 50 f.

MECHANICAL INFORMATION (if utility work is included in the proposed work)

A) Sewerage: Isthereachange? _ Yes X_ No __ CitySewer ___ Septic If so, describe:

B) Water Supply: Is there a change? _ Yes X__No __ City Water ___ Well If so, describe:

C) Number of Restrooms (Commercial): Is thereachange? _ YesX No __ Full __ Half If so, describe:

D) Number of Baths (Residential): Is there a change? _ YesX No _ Full __ Half If so, describe:

E) Heating: Is there a change? __ Yes X No __ FElectric ___Gas ___Oil __ Propane __ Other Ifso, describe:

F) Electrical: N/A No additional outlets to be provided. Electrical to be extended to new shed location. number of outlets



STRUCTURAL INFORMATION
Type of Foundation: _ Moveable X PHer&Footer _Sabongrake _Basenet _ Gher

Type of Gastructian: X Frame _ Masonry __Structural Insulated Panel _ Insulated Concrete Form
_ Panelized _Industrialized _ Manufactured

SITE PLAN DRAWINGS (required for changes to the footprint of existing structures)

A) Attach an accurate scale drawing or copy of official plat showing shape, size, dimensions, and location of the lot. Note the
Zoning District on all drawings.
B) Show the applicable minimum setback lines on all drawings, and the dimensions from the existing and proposed
structure(s) to the lot lines.
C) Attach a dimensioned drawing, showing the location of any proposed work that changes, or adds to the footprint of any
structure(s) on the site.
D) The following dimensions below MUST be included on the drawings:
Width of lot at proposed work location 938 feet Width of new work107 feet
Depth of lot at proposed work location1598feet Length of new work219feet
Height of new work 11.83 feet (the maximum habitable area is 35’ above grade for R districts; 45 in PI districts)

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS DOCUMENT AND KNOW IT TO BE TRUE
AND CORRECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THE TYPE OF WORK WILL
BE FOLLOWED. GRANTING OF PLANNING APPROVAL DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO
VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL ORDINANCE OR
REGULATION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION, OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

Tullo Pineda

Tulio Pineda (Jun 5, 2025 14:53 EDT)

Signature of Applicant

------ OFFICIAL USE ONLY - - - - - -
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Date Received by Zoning Administrator: é/ 3/ Zoz 4
Date Reviewed by the Planning Commission: i

The proposed work contemplated by this application meets the appropriate development standards for the Zoning
District noted above. This is not a building permit in Oxford.

Approved by: Date:
Planning Commission

Development approval is hereby issued, and the applicant is authorized to apply for a building permit with the City
of Oxford Building Inspector. This Development Approval expires six months from the date issued.

Issued by: Date:
Zoning Administrator

NOTE: This document must be accompanied by all supporting documentation, also signed by the Planning Commission, for
consideration by the City of Oxford Building Inspector for a building permit.
(Form October, 2018)

Revised 5/6/2019



CITY OF OXFORD

Checklist
Applying for a Development Permit

1. Obtain a Development Permit Application from the City Clerk’s office.

2. Complete the Application and attach a site plan (either drawn by a professional or sketched on graph paper)
with dimensions showing:
e Shape, size and location of the lot.
e Shape, size, height, use and location of the buildings to be erected, constructed, altered or moved, as
well as any building(s) already existing on this building lot.
e Indicate how many dwelling units the building(s) are designed to accommodate.
e Setback lines from adjoining streets and lots.

3. Submit the completed Application to the City Clerk’s office.
4. All corners of the lot and any proposed building must be clearly staked out on the ground.

5. The City Clerk will give the application to the Zoning Administrator to review and to schedule a review by
the Planning Commission.

6. The regular meetings of the Planning Commission are on the second Tuesday of each month at 7 PM. The
applicant will be notified when the application is scheduled for review. The Planning Commission will not
review the application unless the applicant or a representative is present at the meeting. A picture or
diagram of what is proposed will help the Planning Commission review the request.

7. Ifthe application is approved, an approved copy will be given to the applicant by the Planning Commission.

8. The City of Oxford is responsible for issuing the Building Permit and collecting any required fees. A copy
of the approved Development Permit is required before a Building Permit can be issued. The applicant
should contact the city’s Zoning Administrator (770-786-7004) to determine if a building permit and
inspections are required. If a building permit is required, the applicant should bring the approved
Development Permit to City Hall to exchange for the necessary building permit(s), and to schedule the
Inspection.

The foregoing checklist is a brief summary and does not modify or amend the Oxford Zoning Ordinance. See
Section 40-841 of the Oxford Zoning Ordinance for a detailed description of the process for applying for a
development permit and building permit.

Revised 8/2/2019



\\|

~N

4 uMoN
W0-08 =1 i0e0s 0708 =} IVOS 9
—\I _ > Ueld SIS \ L/
|
i =
i
socuny Bupeia LT ol
ue|d
s a5 « O N7 T
g sbew] sImonns apeys \ ¢ / wAv in
m
BiILL 100US
szunr g rar ryr ) b w 13
g peubiseq umeiq Aiads
E TR
I o102 UPREILT MeN 0L ANIBS [edU108]3 ke
| pliapa. 1S Pl — )
/ 4 53
N
0 9 | s
IX33 3 : L
3 o3 3 i
g 3 ﬂ ® I |
s8R L3 2 gL
£9 33 ¥ 3 i N
w Q W a m. A 3 2.MINIS 9PRUS 07 X 91 2
FO 20 2 g :
m __” W.. nUo s w IMINAS BPRYS 0Z X L b\_
= 2
m @ Bupsica yoreyn oL
® = UBRIOSPUI PUY 83URS NUIIUIEY
SR uy (X 801 .xuaa«w _
m T psixa jm W ;5 — —_—
&
1 'Y
! S
! 3
® “Rype} Bupsyxe ay) J0 updjoo)
BINONAS BPRYS O X bl AU UIYIIM B [[m HIOM DPaS joud J1y "“ujews. of
/ SUBBIISPUIM PUE 'BUIPUS) SN0 S|UUB) BURSIXT
ATIOH G0RD6, H1 s00d W6I Bupsixg 910N
+0-00€ =.1 ITVOS
Ue|d Uoneoo| Aadold W B ]
{ S
T
—— == T
. 1
i E uopeso sfoid i
H i
< : |
i ] a
i L |
uoljeaot] Auadold “n
t
1
|
i
§
uopduoseq eleq
suoisiaey -
1 mities 1
-Eqr.:ll.._...ﬂs.ﬂs.ﬂn
N
1 ~-
i !
i I
3 3 H i "
IHI.I.I.I.E .l.P-l-k«.lt.:l...:.!.ll—“,l,.
r Y \ 5§ 3
| S—— - | \ 1
I\ ——




‘24NSSOIA BuLIeaq [10S H4Sd 000Gl UC RPISEq St BA0QE 8215 Buip00y pajewnsy
‘1senbe.s uodn 42auibus |eu0issa)old Pasuddll € AG Paulwialap aq ued

SUOIIEPUNO) PUe 'S|BLISIeU ‘SI8USISe) 'SUeds 10BXT 'SBIN}ea) (€/N1IN43s 8y JO @peys diH awoqa-iink vi X 02 v-8vi86 ho-hmn:m
SUOISUBUUIP YBN04 PUe 1912e18YD [esUab 9yl MOYS A8y "Sj1e18p UCIIINIISUOD : -
Se pasn aqQ Jou pinoys pue \QQO AUBIB B 10) S48 m@c\\smxb asay FIALS JAVHS 3715 3aVHS LIGAD
Jojpwelq
UoneAa|d Juod4
e _ Uonienal3 opis _ _ _
00 .S \\ TOAST OPEIZ
SONIY mul\ a
yb1aH
ybiaH Anuz
yead
uidag p
D0 .6 ® |7
STIVOILY3A S# —1
YIPIM yibuai yibuaT

v Ad u9

[SAS] Speicy »

W
SBUEl Jo IO SBUEI JO MO 05
SBUel o N0 SBUe1 Jo N0 .9-2
9y EV'E w0~
291l
yidaq de) a|iqnog yidaqg ded abuls Jajawelq
Bujjoo4 i96ny

jsuv_i\;amcmJ

e

|

WO11089 ® dOL
AVM HOVI 605#
“INGWANOINE— |

yidaq
I*I fol o o o
-
TAATT I3AVAD *
q :m
|9AST opeID *
D
€  weee ded sjqnoq
€ [4%4 dep 9|buIs
yideq YIPIM 8 Uibua uwn|o)
Bujjood aienbsg

9 *A&3® uwn|od 2 Ay swoq
£0°2 yi6ua 26pRy 56°6 y3Bua soyey 56 y36ua uwnjod
BO-Cl .518'20 az|s 26pIy 97l .5.8°CO azis 1ayey e9-L1 .0'SP az|s uwnjod
SI€ld 8SEE  |junopy uwnjod PIEPUBIS  |moqa €811 YBJaH dead
6 |yBloH Auuz Vb lypm 02 ysua

apeys diH swoqg-njnn




'24NSs24d Bulieaq [10S 4Sd 00S'] UC paseq st 8A0Qe 821s Buiooy pajewnsy
‘1senbed uodn 428uIbUS [EUOISSSJOId PBSUBDI| € AG PaUIWISIOP 9q Ued
SUOIIEPUNOY PUE ‘S|LId]eW ‘SIpUdISe] 'SUedS J0exXT 'S8.NJea  [@4N1IN43S 8y JO
SUOISUBUIP YBNO4 pUe 183084eYD [eaUSB BY] MOYS A8y 'Sj1e}ap UOI2NIjSUoD
S P3SN 8Qq JOU PINOYS PUE AJUO aIUBISJ01 10] d4€ SBUIMEID S [

apeys diH

FIALS 3AVHS

3ZI1s

vi X0z

3AvHS

g-8v186

3L1ono

Aouadng

_.llgwuwrcm_n_|'_

i€
- = |~
0.2 @&
Sonis g#—"|
00 .6 @ d wdeq
SIVOILYAA 5% — ]

v Ad u9
[SAS] OPEID *
L

VIN SBUBI 0 N0 05

VIN SBuel o N0 9T

VIN EV'E 40-C
29l

wyidag ded 21qnog yidaq dep ajpuis lalawelq
Bunood 196ny

_llfU_\S\fmcmJ

Jrayy) S
WOLLOE B dOL \m o S 3
AYAA HOVI .BDISH

“kZmeUmOuz_wml\

yidag
.|*|D o o o
ol
4 A u9
|9AS] opeID +
L
13 V/N de) s|gnoq
€ 454 ded albuls
videg YIPIM B YaBuaT uwn|o)
Bujjoo4 aienbs

P EEERS

[ ]

[ ]

UOIIBAS|T JUO4S

[EEAEEEE]

WBIeH
Aead

YIPIM

yibus

WYBIvH
Aiug

14

*£1D uwinjod l A3 awoq
£0°L yibuaT abpry 566 yiBua Joyey G'6 yiBua uwnjod
B~ .GL8°CD az|s 26p1y BO-Cl 5182 azis J934ey -1 .SCD azis uwnjod
9)€ld 9Sed  |junop uwnjod piepuels moqia E8'LL 1yBJaH ead
6 |juBlaH Anuz P lgipm 0e y6ua

apeys diH




UM uer

‘Jles 2110quadAH pue les sjbueL)
‘ejj2aquin JedAH Ino 1oy AjBAISNOXE 3BJeyddn Ue 1oj 3|gejiene s| uondo sy
Jliqes jooidiazem 214qed 40j0) [eng

“selj210un J00idivIeMm JaASIUED PUE 150 BJBUIS pue
{BMO]- UBABIUED PBUDIY INO 10) ABAISNIOX® B|qejieAe S1 uondo SiyL

usaig
AoIMsunIg

14B1UPIN

ablag |ednjen

'@ wepieia) dweyy aie sUONAO J0[0D 193[9S "SIS3) 83 WLSY 40 10L VdldN 34} Ssed pue paijiied [eysiel aJi5 BIUIOJIeD 3. Jel) SI0j03 SapN|dUI LoNdO Siy L
Juqed jeuopipelL

ouges

2AUM e|jiuen

uz219 1 Lo uesso  EEEETVECHS

o
5
&

&

WA 92 UModH Mieq |
w * - - -
an)
oms ey 53
- A L
Jll{eI3W 20 ‘PAINIXDL, ‘D1ICW ss0|9

awely

suondQ 410j0D

“ 1@ Ajuesiem ano mRYA.

“Ratod-Buiddiys/uoa$19nPoIt|eUoneaId01I0adNS
1iS1A 0se0[d 01j0d BuIddiys N0 MIA OL
Aopjod Buiddiys

*SUINI3./WOI'SIONPOId|eUORRIDBIIOLBANS
USIA 35ead 'A21{0d UINSJ INO M3IA OL
Aa1jod wIngey pue uopejEdURD

*32130U INOYIM 26UBYD 03 3D2[qNS 21e BN "SaXe)
8|qesidde 10 ‘Burdepns ‘Bujjpuey ‘Buiddiys ‘uone|iesul
346124 3PNJ2UI J0U OP PUR J0JOR) G'0Y 4@ Sa0Ld [IY
Aoljod Buidld

A0 30U SjRLIAIRUI U AJURLIBA POJILIT JRBA-L
5JqED UO AJUBLIEM POIIWIT JeA-L

3203 19pMOd UO AJUBLIEM PBYWIT JBBAS

l4cey UO Ajueiiem PajWIT J2A-0L

IOMBWIEI) UO AJUBLIEA PaIWi JRIA-0Z

diempJey [993S SSBJUIRIS UO AJURLIBAA ,OWINNBIIT

600000

“AIBAIIBP JO BUN Je UBAIG SUONONAISU| 8Y3 Jad
PaUIEIUIEW 34 PINOYS JONPOI "2INSOUXd PUE 35N [RWIOU
01 Ajuo pajvaigns Usaq Sey Pue 13xIed JBWOISND 3

Ul SUONONAISUI 4ad Se PapIACId S| 24eD pue BdueUBIIeW
[e42ua6 ‘s921398Id UORONIISUOD POOB ‘dyS Aq PapIAId
IM9S 3Y) 1M 9DUBPIODIE Ul ANDLIS Paj[eIsul

suopannsur
pue palquiasse Usaq sey 19npoad B Ji AJUO 199443 Ut

s1 Ajuealem sy Ny U pled Uaaq sey dys 85uo pue
9210AUI JO 938P BU3 WO} MOJ3q P33S]| SPOLIA U3 JO)
AJB2JU [2ANJONIIS URIUIRW SE [|aM Se dIYSURWMIOM
pue sjeliaIew Ul 539940p Wouy 2244 29 |I1M 39NPoId S)t
2dns

ey} SJURLIEM (JAS) SIPNPOI [BUOCHRBID3Y I

RAueriepy

2GRS 9pRYS [RUOIIPRIL
MOTI3 3RO UM AIUO Blgelieny
21¥9vd GNV S3¥NLVIE

QX85 kegy .

QLXZovAegs o

9LX,9g:Reg g«

OLX % gTihAeg L .

sazis

"Aj91viedas plos sujeys pue s1eas BUIMS

sAeq Inoj 40 ‘92JY) ‘OM] 'BUO Ul JCRIIRAY

BUIBUIMS B[IUMm SABI AN [NIWIRY WL USIP|IYD $39930id »

s150d 9% 9 Saimeas o
SPJEPUE)S [2UORUIBIU| WISV OF SULIOJUOD  +

() SPBYS YIIM swielq Buims

o~

@
N

Swing & Warranty




Looking towards the NE at the wall between the courts. This wall will be removed and replaced with
fencing to match the existing fencing.



Looking towards the SE at the wall between the courts. Note, the shed is also visible, which will be
moved further south towards Moore Street but within the existing fence perimeter.

The sunshades will be between these two courts on this side and the three courts on the other side.



You may see the existing building in the background; it will be moved to the foreground and this corridor
between the courts will have the sunshades erected within it.



	000 Agenda 25.06.10
	AGENDA
	June 10, 2025 – 7:00 PM
	Meeting at Oxford City Hall – 110 W. Clark Street, Oxford, GA

	002 PC Minutes 25.05.13 DRAFT
	scan

